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Chad Ragle

From: cdivel@bradleyco.net

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 12:43 PM
To: Chad Ragle

Subject: Re: Zoning Information Request

Mr. Ragle,

| am showing that address on tax map 75 parcel 11.22. This property is zoned, like the majority of the
County, as F.A.R. A complete list of the uses in FAR may be found in the Zoning Resolution at
http://www.bradleyco.net/plan_docs.aspx Also, the zoning map may be found here:
http://www.bradleyco.net/gis_maps.aspx If there is anything else | can do feel free to contact me here at

the County Planning Office. Thank you.

Corey Divel

Bradley County Planner
155 Broad St NW
Cleveland, TN 37311

Phone:423-728-7108
Fax: 423-478-8884

"Chad Ragle" <chad@furrow.com>
g To <cdivel@bradleyco.net>

cc

02/09/2010 10:21 AM Subject Zoning Information Request

Mr. Divel,

We have been hired to auction off a property located at 5593 Bates Pike, Cleveland, TN. If possible,
would you be able to tell us what it is zoned for and where we may find a copy of the zoning map and

regulations?
Your help is most appreciated!

Thank you,

Chad Ragle

Furrow Auction Company
1022 EIm Street
Knoxville, TN 37921
Office: 865-546-3206
Mobile: 865-310-3211
Fax: 865-525-4179
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